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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: October 11, 2022

Telephone: (91 6) 903-4165

From: Michael J. Sokol, Director
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: New Docket for Appliance Efficiency Regulations — Water Closets

Please open a new docket file for a rulemaking to consider efficiency regulations for
water closets. Open this docket effective October 12, 2022.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #22-AAER-05 Appliance
Efficiency Regulations for Water Closets.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Bryan Early
David Johnson
James Qaqundah
Josephine Crosby
Tanner Kelsey
Public Advisor
Amber Beck
Michael Sokol
Christine Collopy
Corrine Fishman
Peter Strait
Jessica Lopez

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the "Appliance Efficiency Standards” and
“Initial Rulemaking Interest” subscription topic lists to announce the creation of the
docket.



